CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Harriet Nash

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 3:27 PM

To: Thomas Fredrichs

Cc: Richard Emch; Laura Quinn; CCNPP3COL Resource; Duberstein, Corey A; Kropp, Roy K
Subject: RE: Resend w/Attach: Calvert Site Audit Trip report

Hi Tom,

| have a few minor suggestions:

1. I would add something to the opening sentence indicating that the audit took place at the site as well.

2. We learned that the proposed cooling tower type has changed so the second bullet under Monday's
activities should be changed accordingly.

3. We did not tour the t-lines so that should be deleted.

4. We did not get to tour all of the Lake Davies area. Most notably, we did not get to visit the part that has
water and fish. | suggest modifying that bullet...at least delete the portion that says there is little water.

5. In addition to dredging and pipe-laying activities, ecology breakout sessions focused on location of the
cooling tower and its impacts on wetlands and vegetation, filling of wetlands and streams, characterization of
flora and fauna, location of the intake and discharge structures, new location of the proposed combined fish
return, and effects on interactions with the ACE.

6. | would take the name off the Wednesday table for the guy who was only there on Monday.

7. We only made it to one protected area on Wednesday because the other was closed.

8. In addition to the plume abatement for the cooling tower, we were told that there are planning to build a
hybrid tower (not mechanical draft as stated in the ER).

9. The new location of the fish return is unknown.

10. Change "non-NRC-regulated construction" to "preconstruction."

11. You'll need to rewrite the paragraph talking about the interactions with the Corps. We have already
received two letters (one for CC; one generic) requesting their status as a cooperating agency. See Rich
Emch for details.

12. Change "Essential Fish Habitat evaluation" to "Essential Fish Habitat assessment." | would take out the
promise for him to send us a package....we already have plenty of guidance documents and don't want to
place a burden on him.

13. To my knowledge there's no final design for the discharge structure either (all | know is multiport) so |
would add that as another piece of missing information in the first paragraph under Aquatic Ecology.

14. | didn't see a discussion on land use.

15. My first name only has one "t!"

From: Thomas Fredrichs

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 1:04 PM

To: Adrienne Redden; Alicia Williamson; Allen Fetter; Edward Fuller; Eric Weiss; George Cicotte; Gerry Stirewalt; Harriet
Nash; Henry Jones; Irene Yu; Jill Caverly; Joseph Hoch; Laura Quinn; Michelle Hart; Nebiyu Tiruneh; Norma Garcia-
Santos; Richard Emch; Sara Bernal; Seshagiri Tammara; Stan Echols; Thomas Fredrichs

Subject: Resend w/Attach: Calvert Site Audit Trip report

To All:

Please review and provide comments on the attached trip report summarizing the activities at Calvert Cliffs in March
2008. I'd appreciate it if you could respond by Friday, May 23.

Thanks,
Tom F.
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